

Peter Kerr

Director BEng (Hons) CEng LCC MCIBSE

PROJECTS

Sanaya | JORDAN

MURPHY JAHN ARCHITECTS

DJA 4 | DUBAI

MURPHY JAHN ARCHITECTS

British Embassy | YEMEN

DESIGN ENGINE

Belgrave House | LONDON, UK

SQUIRE + PARTNERS

JP Morgan | GLASGOW, UK

MICHAEL LAIRD PARTNERSHIP

HITP 7 | HAMILTON, UK

COOPER CROMAR

HITP 9 | HAMILTON, UK

ADF ARCHITECTS

SBP Office 11 | BELLSHILL, UK

COOPER CROMAR

Glasgow Royal Infirmary | GLASGOW, UK

HLM ARCHITECTS

Buchanan Galleries Shopping Centre | BRIGHTON, UK

JENKINS AND MARR

Skypark SPS | GLASGOW, UK

CDA

Borders College | GALASHIELS, UK

ARCHAIL

Eastgate | GLASGOW, UK

COOPER CROMAR

East Ayrshire Schools PPP | KILMARNOCK, UK

ARCHAIL

Hydrasun | ABERDEEN, UK

RGP

Reed Hycalog | ABERDEEN, UK

RGP

Mini Car Showroom | GLASGOW, UK

ADDS

BMW Car Showroom | GLASGOW, UK

ADDS



Peter has worked in the consultancy business for a number of years leading a number of multi-disciplinary project teams on various projects from small scale fit-out to large multi-use international projects. Peter enjoys getting heavily involved in the design concept and delivering on the promise of low energy, cost effective, aesthetic design with the need for delivering the design practically and on time. Peter has during his career been involved with chairing a Waste to Energy sector, been an integral component in developing technical excellence and the management of regional quality management systems. Peter has a particular interest in lighting, achieving flexible design both functionally and aesthetically, working closely with the client and architect to achieve the desired solution.

EDUCATION

BEng (HONS), BUILDING SERVICES ENGINEERING
GLASGOW CALEDONIAN UNIVERSITY

EXPERIENCE

ATELIER TEN
2010-PRESENT

RAMBOLL(WHITBY BIRD)
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR, 2001-2010

WALLACE WHITTLE + PARTNERS
ENGINEER, 1994-2001